
TUNISIA NINGBO DONGBO NEW
ENERGY CO LTD

Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. Was

established in October 2015. The company is

located in Ningbo City, Zhejiang Province, with

convenient transportation and favorable

geographical position, which focus on researching

eco-friendly bio base materials which are phthalate

free, non-toxic and biodegrable.

NINGBO DONGBO NEW ENERGY CO.,LTD. -

CEO ? : NINGBO DONGBO NEW ENERGY

CO.,LTD. ? : ? : ? 500 ??? ( 10 ) David Huang???

The basic information about Ningbo Dongbo New

Energy Co., Ltd. Alibaba . Solusi Sumber ; Layanan

& Keanggotaan ; Bantuan ; On Alibaba. Masuk

Bergabung Gratis. Alibaba Saya. Alibaba Saya

Pusat Pesan Kelola RFQ Pesanan Saya Akun Saya

. Kirim RFQ . Dapatkan lebih dari satu penawaran

harga dalam waktu 24 jam! Pesanan 0.
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Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. is located in

Ningbo City, Zhejiang Province, with convenient

transportation and beautiful environment, close to

Ningbo Port. Ningbo dongbo new energy is one of

professional P V C plasticizer supplier since 2010,

Stable and fast product supply capacity, strong

scientific research team, sound logistics 

After years of research and technological updates,

Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. has

developed a new type of PVC Foaming Exclusive

Plasticizer DB22 for PVC foaming, which is

produced through a series of chemical reactions

based on vegetable oil, weakening the interaction

between PVC molecular chains and reducing melt

viscosity, Making it 

Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. est? ubicada

en la ciudad de Ningbo, provincia de Zhejiang, con

transporte conveniente y un hermoso entorno, cerca

del puerto de Ningbo. Ningbo Dongbo New Energy

es uno de los proveedores profesionales de

plastificantes de PVC desde 2010, con capacidad

de suministro de productos estable y r?pida, un

s?lido 
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NINGBO DONGBO NEW ENERGY CO.,LTD. If you

would like to have a question then get in touch

today, we are ready to assist 24/7.

+86-574-58010393; 0086-15824288686;

info@dobonewenergy ; QUICK LINKS. Home;

About Us; Products; News; Contact Us; ???

Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. Was

established in October 2015. The company is

located in Ningbo City, Zhejiang Province, with

convenient transportation and favorable

geographical position, which focus on researching

eco-friendly bio base materials which are phthalate

free, non-toxic and biodegrable .

Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. is located in

Ningbo City, Zhejiang Province, with convenient

transportation and beautiful environment, close to

Ningbo Port. Ningbo dongbo new energy is one of

professional P V C plasticizer supplier since 2010,

Stable and fast product supply capacity, strong

scientific research team, sound logistics 

(C) 2025 Solar Energy Resources 3 / 5 Web: https://www.gebroedersducaat.nl



TUNISIA NINGBO DONGBO NEW
ENERGY CO LTD

NINGBO DONGBO NEW ENERGY CO.,LTD. If you

would like to have a question then get in touch

today, we are ready to assist 24/7.

+86-574-58010393; 0086-15824288686;

info@dobonewenergy ; QUICK LINKS. Home;

About Us; Products; News; Contact Us; ???

Ningbo Dongbo New Energy Co., Ltd. Supplier.

Assessed videos Factory inspection reports Verified

production lines. Home. Products. See all

categories; Profile. Company Overview; Ratings &

Reviews; Contacts. Top-ranking products. View

more. CAS 106232-86-4 Heavy Cosmetic Grade

Mineral Liquid Chlorinated Paraffin Factory Made

Liquid Paraffin 
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